

Sent: Wed, 19 Mar 2025 21:49:01 +0000
To: Sofia Tran
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Secretary Wright/AFPM

Hi Sofia!

Thanks for the follow up.

From: Sofia Tran <STran@afpm.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 9:47 AM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting Request: Secretary Wright/AFPM
Importance: High

Apologies Izzy,

In the craziness of our conference season, I forgot to follow up with you! If there has already been movement on this (as the 17th has come and gone) then please excuse my email!

Respectfully,

Sofia Tran
 Specialist, Communications & Administration
American Fuel & Petrochemical
Manufacturers (AFPM)
 1800 M Street NW
 Suite 900 North
 Washington, DC 20036
Office: (b) (6)
Fax: (b) (6)
Email: stran@afpm.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information from the American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (202) 457-0480 or by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof.

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 10:07 PM
To: Sofia Tran <STran@afpm.org>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Secretary Wright/AFPM

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: This email originated outside of our company.

Hi Sofia!

Thank you for the follow up and patience as we are working through a high volume of requests.

Do you mind checking back in towards the end of next week. The week of the 17th is still up in the air, and I want to make sure I get you a solidified response. Sorry to keep delaying this and thank you for your patience.

Best,

Izzy

From: Sofia Tran <STran@afpm.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 4:44 PM

To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>; Secretary <the.secretary@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Meeting Request: Secretary Wright/AFPM

Good afternoon Izzy,

Following up with you on the thread below. We look forward to scheduling a meeting between Secretary Wright and Chet soon!

Many thanks.

Respectfully,

Sofia Tran

Specialist, Communications & Administration

American Fuel & Petrochemical

Manufacturers (AFPM)

1800 M Street NW

Suite 900 North

Washington, DC 20036

Office:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information from the American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (202) 457-0480 or by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof.

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 10:30 AM
To: Sofia Tran <STran@afpm.org>; Secretary <the.secretary@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Secretary Wright/AFPM

You don't often get email from isabelle.lamanna@hq.doe.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: This email originated outside of our company.

Hi Sofia!

I wanted to follow up with you. This is definitely a meeting we would like to make happen for the week of March 17-19th. We are awaiting approval from our ethics team at the moment and normally can look to lock in an exact date and time about two weeks out.

If you could please touch base with me at the start of March, that would be great!

Thanks so much.

Izzy

From: Lamanna, Isabelle
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 11:09 AM
To: Sofia Tran <STran@afpm.org>; Secretary <The.Secretary@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Secretary Wright/AFPM

Good morning, Sofia!

I hope you are having a great start to your week. Thank you very much for sending over the required form. We are discussing with our team and will get back to you as soon as possible after reviewing the Secretary's calendar.

Have a great rest of your week!

Thank you,

Izzy

From: Sofia Tran <STran@afpm.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 11:34 AM
To: Secretary <the.secretary@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Secretary Wright/AFPM
Importance: High

Good morning,

On behalf of American Fuel and Petrochemical Manufacturers, please find the request form to meet with Secretary Wright attached to this email. If you have any questions or need additional materials, please let me know.

Thank you.

Respectfully,

Sofia Tran
Specialist, Communications & Administration
**American Fuel & Petrochemical
Manufacturers (AFPM)**
1800 M Street NW
Suite 900 North
Washington, DC 20036
Office: (b) (6)
Fax: (b) (6)
Email: stran@afpm.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information from the American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (202) 457-0480 or by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
